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The Secretary,
Dept. of Indian Affaire,

Ottawa, Omt.

Dear Bir:-
K, 24-30-15, Wind Your File 360,260,

I refer to yeur letter of the 24th Pscember last in regard to
an assignment by William J, Smith to the G.T.P, Branch Lines Compaby cover
ing right of way through this section, part of Pesqus Indien Reserve.
I shall be oblijwd if you will adviee me what sum now requirés to be paid
to the Department before patemt in favor of the Company cew be issued. Thoe
difficulty which the Compamy bas to face im this case & that all thecomp-
eorfagtion due to Mr. Smith in commection with the right of way was plid over
in the mistaken belief that nu,.d been obtained, 1 have reguested
Mr. Smith on several eccasions to meke payment to the Department, but my
requests have been ignored.

Yours truly,

Vot tb

Boldciter.
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